RFP 11-48
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment H.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

A. Referral Process
1.      How will you engage and work with the SNAP Specialists?  
	


2.      How will you maintain on-going communication with DCS?

	


B. Staffing
3. Provide the staffing structure for this set of services.

	


4. Please submit resumes for all persons who will be associated with delivering/coordinating the services identified in this RFP, if members of the staff are already identified.
	


5. Document the adoption competencies of the proposed staff.

	


C. Service Initiation
6. What is your implementation timeline for all services in this RFP?
	


7. How will you ensure a seamless transition of services from previous vendor?
	


8. Present your plan for transitioning clients from the old service delivery to the service delivery of this RFP.
	


D. Service Provision
9. How will you ensure confidentiality of information shared with you through this contract?  

	


10. Describe your service delivery model. 

	


11. Discuss how the agency will provide crisis coordination.

	


12. Which, if any, assessments will you utilize in addition to the CANS?  Explain why you chose each additional assessment, or why you will not be using any additional assessments.

	


13. The state has detailed three (3) separate service areas: North, Central, and South (See Attachment I for a map of these service areas).  Which of these areas are you proposing to service?
	


14. Identify community partners you will work with across the area(s) for which you are applying.
	


15. What is your plan for engaging/collaborating with the identified community partners?
	


16. Discuss agencies experience with the DCS Practice Model.
	


17. Discuss how you will provide coverage for all areas proposed.  Do you have multiple offices, etc.?
	


18. How will you ensure seamless services across areas for which you are applying?
	


19. Discuss, if applicable, the pre-existing relationship with DCS, SNAP, foster care providers, etc.
	


20. Discuss Respondent’s knowledge base with SNAPS, CANS, adoption support groups, the Indiana Adoption process.
	


21. Discuss Respondent’s capacity for the volume of clients associated with such a large area to cover.
	


22. Comment on ability to manage resources in order to prevent a waiting list.
	


